Product Safety Recall

Inflatable Pool Floats

Sold by Kogan Australia and Dick Smith between 17 October 2019 and 4 June 2020

Defect The products do not comply with the requirements of the mandatory standard 'Consumer Protection Notice No. 2 of 2009 - Consumer Product Safety Standard: Flotation Toys and Aquatic Toys'. The products do not have a non-return air valve and the appropriate warning labels do not appear on the product.

Hazard In the absence of a non-return air valve and required labelling, air may escape from the product at too fast a rate and users may not be aware of important safety information about the use of the product (i.e. only use under supervision).

There is potentially an increased risk of drowning if the product deflates or is not used as intended.

What to do Consumers should immediately stop using these products. Kogan Australia will contact affected consumers to provide a full refund. Consumers will be instructed to destroy the product by carefully using scissors to cut through the product so it can no longer be inflated, then dispose of the product.

Contact details Consumers should contact Kogan Australia on 1300 304 292 or via email <u>supervisor@kogan.com.au</u>

See productsafety.gov.au for Australian product recall information